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duly consecrated Bishop of Kimber­
ley and Kummen on St. Peter’s Day 
last at Bloemfontein. -Eight Bishops 
took part in the service.

The Rev. Canon Durst, rector of 
St. Mary’s, Southampton, and Rural 
Dean, has resigned after complete 
ing fifty years’ active work in the 
Church. He has been the rector of 
St. Mary’s, Southampton, since 1894.

A Churchman, who prefers to be 
anonymous, is bearing the cost of 
polishing and renovating the pillars 
of Purbeck and other marble in the 
nave of Rochester Cathedral. Canon 
Wood had already madp himself re­
sponsible for a similar renovation of 
the pillars in the choir.

The Ven. Archdeacon Owen, Arch­
deacon of Aston, has, with the ap­
proval of the King, been appointed 
Archdeacon of Birmingham in suc­
cession to the new Bishop of Truro. 
He has been associated with Bir­
mingham since 1883, in which year 
he was appointed vicar of St. 
George’s, Edgbaston.

Mr. Andrew Lang, the noted writer 
and Fellow of the British Royal 
Academy, is dead. Mr. Lang arrived 
at Banchory, in Scotland, on July 
16th in excellent health. He was 
attacked with cardiac seizure on Sat­
urday morning, and became rapidly 
worse. He died at this place at midi­
night Saturday in spite of the efforts 
of four physicians.

The Bishop of Peterborough, who 
was last year presented with a very

TO MUSKOKA
Fast Service by the Lake 
Shore Express, 10 a. m.
This train is more popular every year, 

being perhaps one of the finest day trains 
on the continent. It is essentially a Tor­
onto people’s train, being run at 10 a.m. 
for their particular convenience to enable 
them to reach the Lakes very much 
earlier than they could otherwise.

The time of arrival at principal points is 
as follows :—Arrives at Bala Park 1.30 
P- m., Lake Joseph 2.10 p.m., connecting 
with the steamer Sagamo arriving Elgin 
House 3.05 p.m., Port Sandfield 3.15 p.m., 
Minnett 3.45 p.m., Royal Muskoka 4.30 
p.m., Windermere 5.00 p.m., Rosseau 5.30 
p.m., making connections for local points, 
arriving at very much the same hour.

It will be readily seen that by taking 
this train people can get to most of the 
distant points in Muskoka sufficiently 
early in the afternoon to have a fish 
before dinner.

handsome cope by the friends of the 
diocese, which/fie wore at the Cor­
onation service in the Abbey, was 
recently presented with an equally 
handsome mitre. His Lordship wore 
both cope and mitre at a celebration 
of the Holy Communion at the 
Cathedral about a month ago.

The Rev. W. H. Jeanes, vicar of 
St. Andrew’s Church, Hastings, Sus­
sex, England, died at his home on a 
recent Sunday evening, June Qth, 
after an illness of six months. The 
late Mr. Jeanes was ordained priest 
by the late Bishop Baldwin, of 
Huron, in 1894, and was later ap­
pointed to Thorndale and to Lis- 
towel. The funeral took place on 
June 13th.

The Bishop of London, preaching 
on a recent Sunday morning at 
Hampstead Parish Church, made the 
interesting announcement that he 
had formed the Rural Deanery of 
Hampstead and the adjoining Dean­
eries into a new Archdeaconry, sub­
ject to the approval of the King in 
Council, and had appointed as Arch­
deacon the Rev.1 Brook Deedes, 
Vicar and Rural Dean of Hamp­
stead).

Mr. Charles E. Scrimgeour. M.A., 
formerly a lay reader in the Brfechin 
Diocese, was ordained to the Dia- 
conate on Sunday, June 16th, in 
Christ Church Cathedral, Montreal, 
by the Right Rev. Dr. J. C. Far­

NORTHERN NAVIGATION CO., Limited

“A Fresh 
Water Sea 
Voyagé”

to S. S. Marie, Port 
Arthur, Fort Will­
iam and Duluth.

Sailing s from 
Sarnia, Mondays, 
Wednesdays, and 
Saturdays.

Special Grand 
Trunk train service 
between Toronto 
and Sarnia Wharf, 
via Hamilton and 
London, connecting 
with steamers.

TICKETS AND INFORMATION FROM ALU 
RAI LWAY AGENTS, OB THE COMPANY AT 
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Georgian 
Bay Trip”

to Mackinac Island. 
S.S. Marie and way 
ports, via North 
Channel.

Effective June 
22nd. Sailings from 
Collingwood and 
Owen Sound, Mon­
days, Wednesdays, 
and Saturdays.

This Trip can now 
b e taken from 
SA R N1A every 
SATURDAY, 
effective June 29th.

* Among|the 30,000 Islands’ Effective June 17th—Dally Service,Sunday excepted, 
between Parry Seund, Penetang and way porte. Spe­
cial Grand Trunk Service between Toronto and Penetang

thing, Bishop of Montreal. Mr. 
Scrimgeour was licensed to the 
Church of the Ascension, Montreal, 
and has been appointed tutor in the 
Montreal Diocesan Theological Col­
lege.

Iddesleigh Church, Devon, has 
been presented with a beautifully 
carved oak reredos, on the central 
panel of which is a representation 
of the Crucifixion, set in a back­
ground, the landscape of which 
make the subject most prominent. 
Some handsome oak panelling has 
also been added to the choir stalls, 
and the church is greatly improved 
by these gifts, a memorial by Mrs. 
Arnold, of Nethercott.

The Rev. B. Mallam and Mrs. 
Mallam, the rector of Poole Keynes, 
Cirencester, and his wife celebrated 
the fiftieth anniversary of their wed­
ding day on June 26th last, and the 
former also celebrated a week or so 
earlier the fiftieth anniversary of his 
induction to the benefice. Mr. Mal­
lam, who has no curate, still takes 
two services every Sunday. The 
Rev. T. E. (now Chancellor) Espin, 
who performed the marriage cere­
mony, is still living.

Sir L. Alma-Tadema, R.A., who 
died lately, was buried' in the Paint­
ers’ Corner, in the crypt of St. 
Paul’s Cathedral, London, near the 
bones of Nelson and Wellington, and 
among some of the most renowned 
of his predecessors in art, including 
Sir Christopher Wren, the builder of 
the Cathedral, Sir Joshua Reynolds,

Sir Thomas Lawrence, J. M. W. Tur­
ner, and Sir Edwin Landseer, as 
well as Lord Leighton, Sir John 
Millais and Holman Hunt, his own 
contemporaries. The last painter to 
be buried there was Holman Hunt, 
in September, 1910.

The Rev. Prebendary Rudolf, the 
founder and secretary of the Church 
of England Waifs’ and Strays’ So­
ciety, is at present on a three 
Months’ visit to Canada. During 
the time that he is in this country he 
will inspect the Canadian work of 
the Society, and when in British 
Columbia he will confer with the 
Provincial authorities as to estab­
lishment of a Boys’ Home on the 
Coast. On his way home he will 
spend some time at the headquarters 
of the Railway Mission at Regina 
in connection with the Archbishop’s 
Western Canada fund.

The annual meeting of the British 
Columbia Church Aid Society was 
held -at the Church House,v West­
minster. The addresses and en­
thusiasm seem to have been far 
above the average. In speaking of 
the lessening ignorance of missions, 
the Bishop of London told1 how a 
man on hearing of New Westminster 
a few years ago would say : “Oh, 
yes ; I know Westminster. Somewhere 
off Vauxball Bridge Road, isn’t it?” 
But' that is going. The addresses of 
Mr. Gee. W. È. Russell, Mrs. 
Romanes, Bishop Perrin, and the 
Dean of Columbia were each in their 
various ways admirable.

Toronto
Conservatory of ""

EDWARD FISHER 
Mus. Doc., Musical Director

Reopens Tuesday, Sept. 3rd
Attendance Last Season 

2,040 Students.
Faculty of 100 Specialists.

CONSERVATORY RESIDENCE 
FOR YOUNG LADY STUDENTS

is being greatly enlarged and 
will be ready for the opening.

Send for 170-page Year Book, 1912-13.

Conservatory School of Expression
Special Calendar,

F. H. KIRKPATRICK, Ph.D., Principal.
Public Reading, Oratory, Physical and Vocal 

Culture, Dramatic Art and Literature.

A new morning chapel and vestries 
were recently dedicated by the Bishop 
of London in Hampstead Parish 
Church. The great service of the 
day was at 3 p.m., when the Bishop

RESERVOIR PEN
Writes long letter with one filling. Always ready; 
No coaxing. No blotting. Best for ruling, manifold­
ing and constant use. Fine or medium points. Sent 
oostpaid, 16 for 20c, 3 dos. 40c, 6 do». 75c. Postal 
Note or Money Order. Money back if wanted.
J. EAETOE, Dept. 1, A. I). HASTINGS.

393 Hargrave St., Winnipeg
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OLD RESIDENCES „
A complete besting outfit — “ECONOMY 

Boilers, Radiators and Piping, can be erected in a 
residence while the occupants are living in it, with 
no disturbance to the regular routine of the house­
hold. Modern mechanics can put up these accu­
rately fitted materials with little or no noise, and 
with but a very limited amount of cutting or boring 
of floors. In midwinter this work can be done 
without disturbing l)'ie old heating arrangements, 
which can be used and need not be removed until the modern 
water-heating plant is ready to be operated.

Our books “ The Question of Heating” or 
** Boiler Information* sentfree on request.
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